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Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

Sent: 12 August 2004 17:14

To: 'Shannon, Colm’

Subject: RE: Crawford &Ferguson- UTV Insight
Grand - it's in the diary.

Marie

_____ Original Message ~

From: Shannon, Colm [mailto:Colm.Shanno_]

Sent: 12 August 2004 17:09
To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Subject: RE: Crawford &kFerguson- UTV Insight

Ok I will go for 10.00am on Znd

————— Original Message -

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [mailto:MDunne_]

- Sent: 12 August 2004 16:27
o: Shannon, Colm
“Subject: RE: Crawford &Ferguson- UTV Insight

Sorry Colm. Something on that day that I need to attend. The 2nd Sept 1s
our Trust Board - though I could make the morning - and the 3rd 1s a L
Regional FOI Steering Group meeting which usually ties me up most of the &

day .

Diary better at end of August - 20th, 25th, 26th and 27th as well as 31st
workable.

Marie

————— Original Message—-———-

From: Shannon, Colm [mailto:Colm.Shanno_
Sent: 12 August 2004 16:22
To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

Subject: RE: Crawford &Ferguson- UTV Insight

Marie
Would Wednesday 1lst September suit and then I will advise others?

Colm

————— Original Message—-——-
From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [mailto:MDunn-]
Sent: 12 August 2004 13:22

To: Shannon, Colm
Subject: RE: Crawford &Ferguson- UTV Insight

Hi Colm. I agree that a meeting would be useful. Unfortunately I'm on

jeave from 6th - 17th September, both dates inclusive. I could, 1t there's
no alternative, come in off leave for a meeting on 6th or 7th - I'm already
coming in here for a meeting on the morning of 6th - but I fly to Paris on

8th so Bth is definitely out.

Marie

——-~---Qriginal Message—-———-~

From: Shannon, Colm [mailto:Colm.Shanno_]
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Sent: 11 August 2004 16:00

To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr: 'jhall ;
"dympna.curle

Subject: Crawford &Ferguson~ UTV Insight

You recall that we had planned to meet in June to agree on a common approach
to the handling of UTV's investigation into the Crawford and Ferguson cases.
The meeting had to be cancelled because of the endoscope issue and UTV's
interest tailed off probably because of the holidays. I don't think UTV has
dropped the story and I expect them to return to it in September. Therefore,
I think 1t would be useful to have a meeting to refresh where we are with
this issue and to agree on our approach to handling further requests from

UTV.

Would you be available to come to a meeting in Castle Buildings on Wednesday
8th September at 2.30.

Colm
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